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The purpose af this amendment is to revise Special Award Condition 4., Federal Program Officer's name, address, 
and telephone number. 
4. The Federal Program Officer's name, address and telephone number are: 

Maureen Lewis 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
National Telecommunications and Information Administration 
1401 Constitution Ave., N.W., Room 4725 
Washington, D.C. 20230 
(202) 4821 892 

ect. 

This Amendment approved by the Grants Officer is issued in triplicate and constitutes an obligation of Federal 
funding. By signing the three documents, the Recipient agrees to comply with the Amendment provisions 
checked below and attached, as well as previous provisions incorporated into the Award. Upon acceptance 
by the Recipient, two signed Amendment documents shail be returned to the Grants Officer and the third 
document shalr be retained by the Recipient. ff not signed and returned without modification by the Recipient 
within 30 days of receipt, the Grants Officer may unilaterally terminate this Amendment. 
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Washmgton. D.C 20230 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Angela McNerney 
Grants Officer 

FROM: Kathy Smith 
Chief Counsel. 

STBJECT: Cooperative Agreement # Edu.01 

Please change the name of the Federal Program Officer on the subject Cooperative Agreement 
between the Department of Commerce md EDUCAUSE from Sallianne Schagrin to Maureen 
Lewis. Ms. Schagrin is on extended maternity leave as of July 14,2005. This change should be 
reflected in the Cooperative Agre.ement as follows: 

Maureen Lewis 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
National Telecommunications and Information Administration 
1401 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room 4725 
Washington, D.C. 2023 0 
(202) 482- 1892 

This change should become effective immediately. Please give me a call at 482-1 8 I6 if you have 
any questions. Thank you. 

cc: MiIton Brown 
Percy Robinson 


